
 
 

 

 

 

Lyon County School District 
Board Memo 

 
 
Date:   July 22, 2025 
 
To:   Board of School Trustees  
 
From:   BillieJo Hogan, Executive Director of Human Resources  
  Blake Smith, Benefits and Risk Manager 
 
Re:   Excess Workers’ Compensation Insurance  
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Recommendation  
That the Board of Trustees approve the renewal contract for excess workers’ compensation insurance with 
Warren Reed Insurance for the 2025-2026 school year in the amount of $37,749. 
 
Background Information  
LCSD is part of a public agency insurance pool, called the POOL, which offers a variety of liability coverage, 
including excess workers’ compensation insurance. Last year, the renewal brought to the Board was $39,343. 
 
Budget Considerations  
The premium for the  2025-2026 school year is down 4.1% for a total of $37,749, compared to the premium of 
$39,343, which is a savings of $1,594. 
 
Discussed at Previous Meeting 
This is renewed annually and was last approved June 25, 2024. 
 
Attachment(s) 
Warren Reed Insurance Renewal 2025-26 Invoice 
 

 

 

 

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes 
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world. 

 


